TO: James L. App, City Manager
FROM: Doug Monn, Interim Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Contract Award to Install New Traffic Signal at 24th and Vine

DATE: March 1, 2005

NEEDS: For the City Council to consider adopting Resolution No. 05-xx to award a contract to
install a new traffic signal at 24th and Vine Street.

FACTS: 1. The need for this traffic signal was identified in 2001, and the City Council
appropriated $200,000 to install a new traffic signal at 24th and Vine as patt of the
adopted Capital Improvement Program.

2. On August 3, 2004, the City Council authorized the City Manager to engage the
services of TPG Consulting to prepare the construction documents for this signal.

ANALYSIS

AND

CONCLUSION: Staff advertised for bids for the construction of the traffic signal. At the bid opening
on February 17, 2005, only one bid was received, from Lee Wilson Electric Co.,
Inc., in the amount of $179,300. Staff has reviewed the bid and found it to be a
responsive bid.

PoLICY

REFERENCE: Adopted Capital Improvement Program

FISCAL

IMPACT: A budget of $200,000 was established under Budget Account No. 214.910.5452.525.
The balance remaining at the time of this request for bid award is $192,000.

OPTIONS: a. Adopt Resolution No. 05-xx authorizing the City Manager to enter into a

construction contract with Lee Wilson Electric Co., Inc., in the amount of $179,300
to install a new traffic signal at 24th and Vine, under Budget No. 214.910.5452.525.

b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option.
Attachments (2)

1) Bid Summary
2) Resolution



RESOLUTION NO. 05-xx

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PASO ROBLES
AWARDING A CONTRACT TO INSTALL A NEW TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT 24TH AND VINE

WHEREAS, the City Council has appropriated $200,000 in Budget No. 214.910.5452.525 to install a new
traffic signal at 24th and Vine Street; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager was authorized by City Council on August 3, 2004 to engage the services of
TPG Consulting to prepare construction documents; and

WHEREAS, there is a balance of $192,000 in Budget No. 214.910.5452.525, and this amount is sufficient to
cover the cost of the proposed signal; and

WHEREAS, at the Bid Opening on February 17, 2005, one bid was received, from Lee Wilson Electric Co.,
Inc., in the amount of $179,300; and

WHEREAS, the bid was reviewed by staff and found to be a responsive bid.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the City Council does hereby award the construction contract to Lee Wilson Electric
Co., Inc. of Arroyo Grande in the amount of $179,300.

SECTION 2. The City Council of the City of Paso Robles does hereby authorize the City Manager to enter
into a contract with Lee Wilson Electric Co., Inc. in the amount of $179,300 to install a new traffic signal at
24th and Vine Street, under Budget No. 214.910.5452.525.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Paso Robles this 1st day of March 2005 by
the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Frank R. Mecham, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sharilyn M. Ryan, Deputy City Clerk



BID SUMMARY

Installation of new traffic signal: 24th and Vine - DPW Project No. 04-14

Bid Opening - February 17, 2005 at 2:00 pm

Lee Wilson Electric
Arroyo Grande, CA

BID EST.
ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT EXT. PRICE
T . Lump
1 |Mobilization & Traffic Control 1 sum 500.00
5 Install new traffic signal per plans & 1 Lump
specifications Sum 139,400.00
Install curb return ramps North East corner Lum
3 |24th & Vine (including demolition) per plans 1 Sun?
& specifications
5,460.00
Install curb return ramps South East corner Lum
4 |24th & Vine (including demolition) per plans 1 Sun?
& specifications
5,580.00
Install curb return ramps South West corner Lum
5 |24th & Vine (including demolition) per plans 1 Sun?
& specifications
7,550.00
Install curb return ramps North West corner Lum
6 |24th & Vine (including demolition and 1 Sun?
retaining wall) per plans & specifications
4,650.00
7 Pavement markings removal and replace per 1 Lump
plans & specifications Sum 1.020.00
8 Install advance metal loop detectors per 1 Lump
plans & specifications Sum 10.300.00
9 Relocate, remove and replace signs per 1 Lump
plans & specifications Sum 2 200.00
10 Pavement markings and striping (new) per 1 Lump
plans & specifications Sum 2 640.00
GRAND TOTAL: 179,300.00




